CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

MEMORANDUM

TO: Legal & Finance Commiftee

FROM: Mayor Sam Kooiker _Joem /oo o
DATE: July 30, 2014

Office of the Mayor
300 Sixth Street
605-394-4110

Fax: 605-394-6793
E-mail: mayor@rcgov.org

SUBJECT: Appointment to Airport Board of Directors

PURPOSE:

Please confirm the appointment of Shawn Gab to the Rapid City Regional Airport Board of Directors to
fill the unexpired term of Richard Huffman who has submitted his resignation. See appointment details

below.
Name Position
Shawn Gab Board Member

CURRENT COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP:

Following is the current committee membership. Term Expirations are italicized.

Name : Position

Ray Carpenter Board Member
Richard Huffman Board Member
Dick McConnell Board Member
Lisa Modrick Board Member
Todd Ossenfort Board Member
Brad Estes Council Liaison

=

Expiration
05/01/2015

Expiration

05/01/2015
05/01/2015
05/01/2016
05/01/2016
05/01/2016
07/01/2015

EQUAL HOUSING EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

OPPORTUNITY

Voting
voting

Voting

voting
voting
voting
voting
voting
non-voting



